
 
MEMORANDUM 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Jennifer Peterson, Community Development Director 

Date: July 20, 2009 

Subject: ADA Discussion 
 

 
The City of Dunwoody is subject to the regulatory requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act.   
 
The City Manager has named the Community Development Director as the ADA coordinator.  The primary 
focus of the coordinator is to be the point of contact for public/citizen issues related to ADA compliance, 
such as access to government facilities and hiring procedures.   
 
The City is also required to create and maintain an inventory of all cities facilities and a plan for modifications 
to those facilities in order to be compliant.  Since the City does not own any buildings, the focus of this 
inventory will be roadways and sidewalks.  The Public Works Director has an outline of issues within our 
roadways and sidewalks.  He is working to verify this list, add any additional items, and create a plan for 
compliance upgrades and budgeting allows. 
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